Susquehanna Township Board of Supervisor Regular Meeting September 1, 2020

Dennis Brown called the regular meeting of the Susquehanna Township Board of Supervisors to order at 7:00PM.

In attendance were Supervisors Mike Steinbacher, Lynn Hill and Dennis Brown. Solicitor Denise Dieter and Secretary Sherry Kurtz were also present.

Minutes from the August 4, 2020 meeting were reviewed and they were approved. **Steinbacher – Motion Hill – Seconded Approved 3-0**

The Treasurer's Report was read by Sherry Kurtz Hill – Motion Steinbacher – Seconded Approved 3-0

Financial Review:

August 2020

Receipts	General Fund	\$16,240.25
Expenditures:	General Fund	\$29,664.65
-	Payroll	<u>\$ 1,396.21</u>
	Total Bills	\$31,060.86
	General Fund Balance	\$293,385.56

Denny made the comment regarding the disbursements being large due to a transfer of the turnback money from the General Fund to the Liquid Fuels Fund.

Chairman's report - Dennis Brown

Dennis went over the 2019 audit from Klein and Rizzo. The list of deficiencies was read and each was addressed. There were 2 on the list that have already been remedied in 2020. The other findings were items that will not be changed due to the fact that we are a smaller Township. It has been filed with the state.

We received a letter from D & W Disposal that they sold their business. Bodnar's Curbside is the new company. We will stay with the new company and see how they perform.

Keystone COG, wanted to know if there would be interest in a membership meeting. Denny said he would call them since he is the representative.

Nisbet School is getting a water treatment system for a new well. We received a copy of their permit.

Denny Brown announced he will be moving from the Township, meaning, he will no longer be a supervisor. The board will address it more when they accept a resignation letter at a future meeting.

Road Master - Mike Steinbacher

The road crew will be looking at crack seal and cold patch.

A resident. Linda Loma, is having a problem with water tearing up her yard on Riverview Dr. he explained that bigger stone needs put in the ditch.

Light Heigel have not returned calls or emails as of yet. They did just get back to work.

He would like to visit what will be done to Village Dr to the railroad tracks needs looked at to get a jump start on next year.

A phone call to the PUC regarding no response from Norfolk Southern to fix the railroad crossing on West Village Dr. has been made, a message left and we are waiting for a call back. If they do not return our calls Denny suggests a packet being sent to Jeff Wheelands office.

There will be a Trump Rally this coming up Sunday. They are expecting a lot of motorcycles and boats on the river. The Fire Company will set up, around our area. They are starting at the Whos Inn down around River Rd then down across Arch St bridge to the Antlers.

Park Report – Lynn Hill

The signs were put up in the park area for cleaning up after your dogs and the park hours signs.

Lynn had a discussion with Brock and Mark about some trees that need to come down in the park. Brock also talked about changing the direction of the tractor pulls. Some work will need done to give them the room to pull.

The new mower is working great. Mike said the boom mower is still being used, had to put new tires on that. A new starter had to be out on the backhoe.

We have our supply of salt. Since we did not use our obligation from last year, so they charged us a storage fee. There is no room to put any more in.

New Business – Dennis Brown

Hazard Mitigation papers need filled out by some of the supervisors. They are due by the end of October.

Dennis has not heard from the bridge bundling program and Mike said he would take over that when Dennis leaves.

Old business

There is no old business.

Fire Company Report - Mike Steinbacher

There were 14 alarms for August 2020. 8 medicals, 1 mental patient, 1 wire down, 2 mutual aid fires, 1 odor investigation, 1 propane odor investigation.

There was training for a water supply. An application for a Covid-19 reimbursement for Fire Company for loss in fund raising.

Mike stated that there will be a Tractor Pull Sept 19th but my papers have Sept 12th. Mike will check.

Real Estate Transfers

There were no Real Estate Transfers.

Public Input

Don Green is asking about the easement. Mike explained that we are still waiting to hear from the other company. He also asked about turning off Village Dr to Johnson and it is bumpy. It is kind of a speed bump, but that will not be fixed until the road is fixed.

Pay Bills

Brown asked for a motion to pay the bills.

Steinbacher – Motion Hill – Seconded Approved 3-0

Executive Session

There will be an executive session for legal advice. There will be no action taken and the regular meeting will not reconvene.

Adjournment Hill – Motion Steinbacher – Seconded Approved 3-0

Brown adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted

Sherry Kurtz